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Re: Notice 111 accordaiice wi th  Sectioii X ( 2 )  of the Kaste ~lanagrieiiieiit Liceiisiii2 
Regulations, 2004 i-egarcliiig a Tcchnical ,4inendiiierit to a Waste Licence in tlic naiiie 
of Ballyagln eiiy Landfill. 

D e ai- S i r : n/l ad a 1 ri ? 

I wish to inform you of the Agency's decision to technically aineiid, under Sectiori 
42(B)1 of the Waste Management Acts, 1996 to 2010, the existing licence for the above 
inentioiled facility. 

I ain to advise that the Agency has ainended your existing Licence Reg. No. WOO78-03 
under Section 42B( 1) of the Waste Management Acts 1996 to 20 10 to incorporate the 
changes as outlined in the attached Technical Amendment A docuinent. The 
amendinent shall be read in coiijunction L i r i t l i  and attached to your  existing licence, Reg. 
NO. WOO78-03 

If you Iia\le any fui-thet- queries please contact the Office of Environiiiental 
Enforceriieiit, PO Box 3000, Johnstown Castle Estate, County Wexford, telephone 
iiuiiiber 0539 100600. 

Yours sincerely. 

Programme Officer 
Office of Climate, Licensing 8i Resource Use 


